

Rosemarie Leclair

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: January 4, 2017 3:44 PM
To: Sarah Branco
Cc: Neil Brodie
Subject: Re: Calendar

Not moving the strategy session

Sent from my iPad

On Jan 4, 2017, at 3:38 PM, Sarah Branco <Sarah.Branco@ontarioenergyboard.ca> wrote:

Rose,

Just want to bring some calendar issues to your attention:

- We had blocked off Wednesday, January 18 for an all-day Strategy Session. However, the Ministry scheduled 2 Minister briefing's for that day: 9:00-10:00am on OEB First Nations Rate Report, and 10:30-11:30am on OEB Communications Update. I was trying to get them to reschedule to another date or regroup on Tuesday, January 11, where there is also another Minister briefing on OEB QRAM and Cap and Trade Costs. But to no avail, they are insisting on maintaining those dates. Not sure if you want to try and sway Andrew, or if we should look to move the Strategy Session. Please advise.
- You received today an email from the Institute on Governance sending you the reading materials for your Governance Training for Appointees that we scheduled for next week Thursday, January 12. Your day is blocked off for the training. Let me know if this is still a-go.
- I registered you for the OEA Breakfast Series featuring Cynthia Hansen on Wednesday, January 25. I don't know if you would want one of the VPs or Neil to also attend, but just thought I'd mention it.

Sarah Branco
Executive Assistant
Office of the Chair
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4
T: (416) 440-8146 F: (416) 440-7700
Email: sarah.branco@ontarioenergyboard.ca